



Mapleton Park Board



Mapleton Park Board

651 2nd Street, P.O. Box 287

Mapleton, ND 58059

January 13th, 2021

Mapleton Park Board Minutes

6:30 PM

Present Members: Jennie, Donna, Jerry, Mandi, and Jodi

Donna motioned to call the meeting to order at 6:30pm. Mandi seconded. Motion carried.

Approval of current agenda and previous minutes: Jerry motioned to approve current agenda and December minutes. Donna seconded. All in favor, none opposed - motion carried.

Treasurer's report: Instaink charges are still appearing. Donna will calculate total erroneous charges and request refund. Bills: Ottertail (\$26.66) and Gordy's (\$22.78 previous balance). Incoming tax of \$7,889.40. December ending balance is \$89,896.74. Jodi motioned to approve Treasurer's report, payroll, and bills. Mandi seconded. All in favor, none opposed - motion carried.

Maintenance updates: Jerry has been cleaning basketball court. Discussed ice rink - planning wasn't done in time for this winter but will start planning late summer/early fall for next winter.

Storage - Donna will talk to Tom about what their plans are during baseball (do they have room for extra mowers?). Jodi to ask Mary to put on agenda for next month.

Johnson's Lawn Service will need to be hired again for summer weed control. We will want to get on their schedule right away to spray/seed at Ashmoore. Mandi motioned to contract Johnson's Lawn Service to spray and seed baseball field, 2 parks, and Ashmoore. Donna seconded. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

Activities: Baseball - Donna will send the registration form to Mandi to update with new dates. Will meet around March to set schedule with surrounding towns. Forms will be available at the school, online, and at the community center starting in mid-February. Next

steps: coordinate with other teams; Jodi to ask Mary if we can set up a parks informational email domain through the city website.

Social Media: Discussed use of page and the liability/usefulness of some content. In an effort to streamline information and keep content related to parks information only, Mandi changed account settings so only page admins can post. Community members will still be able to comment and message.

Ashmoore Glen: Jennie will need to email Brandon a list of amenities we know we want: swings (2 regular, 1 toddler, 1 HC), slide, mats under slides and swings, and HC accessible ramp. One smaller play system for ages 3-5 and one larger play system for ages 5-12.

Schedule for attending City Council meetings: Donna to attend February meeting.

Meeting adjournment: Mandi motioned to adjourn. Jodi seconded. All in favor, none opposed - motion carried and meeting adjourned at 7:44pm.

Next Meetings: February 10th and March 10th at 6:30 pm

Minutes taken and composed by Jodi Meisch

Sunday, February 7th: Park Board members discussed via text and phone a request from the school board to move the ice skating rink they are building onto Parks property (near the sledding hill). Rink will have snow dike around and be far enough away from sledding hill to avoid sledder/skater collisions. School will construct and maintain rink. All board members approved, none opposed.